FILED

From: Amy Romig Sep 03, 2024
To: rShearingclerk; hough@gebhartholdings.com; Coyle, Ann; Weiler, Eaton
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Entzminger, James; Hans, Mick; El-Zein, Jason; Fiala, Zacharfi; De La Rosa,%ﬂl&;p_ll‘n
Shatavia; White, Michael R (DHS); Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)
Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Gebhart Holdings, Inc. (Huntj , JAck ;
! Docket number: EPCRA-OS-ZOZ‘?—OOZZ ; ( ['Ptgl EPR)REGION 5
Date: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 4:13:50 PM HEARING CLERK

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Received. Thankyou.

Amy Romig
Partner
Plews Shadley Racher & Braun LLP

From: r5hearingclerk <r5Shearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 4:52 PM

To: Amy Romig <aromig@psrb.com>; hough@gebhartholdings.com; Coyle, Ann
<coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Weiler, Eaton <weiler.eaton@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Entzminger, James
<entzminger.james@epa.gov>; Hans, Mick <hans.mick@epa.gov>; El-Zein, Jason <el-
zein.jason@epa.gov>; Fiala, Zachary <fiala.zachary@epa.gov>; De La Rosa, Ashley
<DelaRosa.Ashley@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; White, Michael R (DHS)
<mwhite@dhs.in.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Gebhart Holdings, Inc.
(Huntington, Indiana); Docket number: EPCRA-05-2024-0022

Dear Ms. Romig,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number EPCRA-05-2024-0022, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter, certificate
of service, and payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati Finance Center that are
consistent with the EPA website link in the CAFO.

Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to rShearingclerk@epa.gov.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868


mailto:aromig@psrb.com
mailto:r5hearingclerk@epa.gov
mailto:hough@gebhartholdings.com
mailto:coyle.ann@epa.gov
mailto:weiler.eaton@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:entzminger.james@epa.gov
mailto:hans.mick@epa.gov
mailto:el-zein.jason@epa.gov
mailto:fiala.zachary@epa.gov
mailto:DeLaRosa.Ashley@epa.gov
mailto:Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov
mailto:Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user52cf12aa
mailto:Grange.Juliane@epa.gov
mailto:r5hearingclerk@epa.gov
JGRANGE
Rectangular Exhibit Stamp


Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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